

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61C-1.002 Licensing and Inspection Requirements
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise seven forms adopted by reference.

SUMMARY: The proposed rulemaking amends Rule 61C-1.002, F.A.C., to revise application options and instructions; remove a supporting document from one application; and update referenced web addresses.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 509.032, 509.241, 509.2112, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 213.0535, 509.032, 509.102, 509.221, 509.241, 509.242, 509.251, 559.79, 509.2112, 509.013, 509.096, F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Michelle Keith; Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Department of Business and Professional

Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-1011; DHR.Rules@myfloridalicense.com; (850)717-1290.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61C-1.002 Licensing and Inspection Requirements.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) To apply for licensure, an applicant must submit the appropriate application and the required fee, pursuant to Section 509.251, F.S. and Rule 61C-1.008, F.A.C., to the division. Any license fee received by the division is non-refundable once the establishment commences operation.

(a) License Applications.

1. Public lodging establishments, except vacation rentals and timeshare projects, required to be licensed by the division, under Chapter 509, F.S., must submit DBPR HR-7027, Application for Public Lodging Establishment License (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-14782>), incorporated herein by reference and effective 2022 August.

2. Vacation rentals and timeshare projects required to be licensed by the division under Chapter 509, F.S., must submit DBPR HR-7028, Application for Vacation Rental or Timeshare Project License (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1681142476>), incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~2024 May 2020 December~~.

3. Public food service establishments required to be licensed by the division under Chapter 509, F.S., must submit one of the following applications, as appropriate to the establishment.

a. DBPR HR-7035, Application for Fixed Public Food Service Establishment License (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1681416469>), incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~2024 May 2023 November~~.

b. DBPR HR-7030, Application for Fixed Public Food Service Establishment License with Plan Review (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1681216467>), incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~2024 May 2023 November~~.

c. DBPR HR-7036, Application for Mobile Public Food Service Establishment License (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1681516470>), incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~2024 May 2023 November~~.

d. DBPR HR-7031, Application for Mobile Public Food Service Establishment License with Plan Review (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1681316468>), incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~2024 May 2023 November~~.

4. Temporary public food service establishments required to be licensed by the division under Chapter 509, F.S., must complete DBPR HR 5021-029, Temporary Event Vendor Receipt, Application and Inspection (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-12471>), incorporated herein by reference and effective 20120 December. The division will provide a copy of this application at the time of inspection.

(3)(b) through (6)(b) No Change.

(6)(c) Plan Reviews.

1. The operator of each public food service establishment to be newly constructed, remodeled, ~~converted~~, or reopened after being out of business for more than 18 months shall submit properly prepared facility plans and specifications to the division for review and approval in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 509, F.S. and Rule Chapters 61C-1 and 61C-4, F.A.C. Such plans must be approved by the division as meeting the sanitation and safety requirements provided in law prior to scheduling of an opening inspection and licensing. The operator of each public food service establishment to be renovated or remodeled shall submit updated facility plans and specifications to the division indicating any changes to the establishment for review and approval in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 509, F.S., and Rule Chapters 61C-1 and 61C-4, F.A.C. Such plans must be approved by the division as meeting the sanitation and safety requirements provided in law prior to renovating or remodeling. The terms renovate and remodel include adding new equipment, removing existing equipment, or moving equipment from its previously approved location. For renovating or remodeling, plan review submittal is not required if the division can otherwise determine that the intended remodeling will not have an impact on any sanitation and safety requirements provided in law or rule. Plan review is not required for applications for change of ownership when no interruption in operation or no change to the establishment occurs. Plan reviews for additional theme park food carts are not required if such units have been previously reviewed and approved and have no modifications from the originally approved model.

2. The plans and specifications shall indicate the general operation of the establishment; the intended menu items; location of employee and public bathrooms; proposed layout, including all work, guest, and employee areas and storage facilities; construction finishes of work areas; and equipment location, design and installation, including the type of proposed fixed equipment and facilities. Plans and specifications for permanent seating, permanent nonseating, culinary education programs, caterers, vending machines and theme park carts must be submitted by the owner, prospective operator or their designated representative along with DBPR HR-7005, Plan Review for Fixed Public Food Service Establishment

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1680916465>), incorporated by reference herein and effective ~~2024 May 2023 November~~, or DBPR HR-7030, Application for Fixed Public Food Service Establishment License with Plan Review. Plans and specifications for mobile food dispensing vehicles and temporary commercial kitchens must be submitted by the owner, prospective operator or their designated representative along with DBPR HR-7006, Plan Review for Mobile Public Food Service Establishment (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1681016466>), incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~2024 May 2023 November~~, or DBPR HR-7031, Application for Mobile Public Food Service Establishment License with Plan Review.

(6)(d) No Change.

(7) through (10) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 509.032, 509.241, 509.2112, FS. Law Implemented 213.0535, 509.032, 509.102, 509.221, 509.241, 509.242, 509.251, 559.79, 509.2112, 509.013, 509.096, FS. History-New 1-20-63, Amended 9-19-63, 5-20-64, 2-23-66, 8-9-68, 2-4-71, 10-18-71, Repromulgated 12-18-74, Amended 9-1-83, 10-1-83, Formerly 7C-1.02, Amended 1-30-90, 12-31-90, 2-27-92, 6-15-92, Formerly 7C-1.002, Amended 3-31-94, 3-15-95, 10-9-95, 9-25-96, 5-11-98, 9-9-03, 1-1-13, 7-4-13, 7-1-14, 11-20-14, 12-28-15, 2-24-16, 7-11-16, 12-28-16, 7-16-17, 9-2-18, 2-18-21, 11-28-21, 12-5-22, 6-25-23, 5-5-24, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Steven von Bodungen, Director, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Melanie S. Griffin, Secretary, Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 6/26/2024

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 7/03/2024

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

NONE

Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 14, 2024, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: There will be no in person Commission meeting. The meeting will be held via conference call. To participate in the meeting, call United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073 and dial access code 337-350-165. For questions and correspondence from inmate supporters, please email inmatessupporter@fcor.state.fl.us. For questions and correspondence regarding victims' rights, please email victimquestions@fcor.state.fl.us.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

The Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 18, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The South Florida Water Management District Office: 2301 McGregor Blvd., Ft. Myers, Florida 33901 with a Virtual Meeting Option

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General meeting of the Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebekah Harp, rharp@swfrpc.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebekah Harp, rharp@swfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rebekah Harp, rharp@swfrpc.org

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

The Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 18, 2024, 9:05 a.m.

PLACE: The South Florida Water Management District Office: 2301 McGregor Blvd., Ft. Myers, Florida 33901 and a Virtual Meeting Option

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General meeting of the Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council's Executive Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebekah Harp, rharp@swfrpc.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebekah Harp, rharp@swfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rebekah Harp, rharp@swfrpc.org

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Board of Osteopathic Medicine announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 9, 2024, 9:00 a.m., E.T.

PLACE: Drury Plaza Hotel Orlando - Disney Springs Area, 2000 Hotel Plaza Blvd., Lake Buena Vista, Fl 32830

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The general business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board staff, at (850)245-4161 or at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board staff, at (850)245-4161 or at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 17, 2024, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Attendance by telephone is also available by calling (850)988-5144 and entering phone conference ID: 261 180 880#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission and Commission business. No public testimony or comment will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the office of the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at RAAC.Inquiries@commerce.fl.gov or by visiting <https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/about-the-reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission2/raac-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180.

NORTHEAST FLORIDA AREA AGENCY ON AGING

The ElderSource Agency on Aging & Disability Resource Center announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 17, 2024, 12:00 p.m.

PLACE: 10688 Old St. Augustine Rd.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jessica.delrio@myeldersource.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jessica.delrio@myeldersource.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jessica.delrio@myeldersource.org

THE CORRADINO GROUP, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 18, 2024, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Construction Open House will be held virtually and in person.

The virtual public meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 18, 2024, from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Please use the following link to register: <https://tinyurl.com/Powerline-Road-RRR>. You may also call +1 (914) 614-3221 Access Code: 675-402-606. Questions and comments from the public will follow a brief presentation.

The in-person open house is scheduled for Thursday, July 18, 2024, from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. at the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Broward Operations Center Auditorium, 5548 NW 9th Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309, and will have an informal open house format. FDOT staff and consultant staff members will be available to discuss the project and answer questions.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Financial Management No.: 446196-1-52-01, 446196-1-52-02
& 446196-1-52-03

Project Description: State Road (SR) 845/Powerline Road Resurfacing, Restoration, and Rehabilitation (RRR) Project on SR 845/Powerline Road from SR 870/Commercial Boulevard to S Palm Aire Drive in the cities of Oakland Park, Fort Lauderdale, and Pompano Beach.

Project improvements consist of milling and resurfacing the roadway within project limits to ensure long-term resilience, upgrading technology including pedestrian signals at signalized intersections to improve push button accessibility, installing new light poles within project limits to enhance nighttime visibility, replacing bridge expansion joints over the Cypress Creek Canal (C-14) bridge, installing railing on the west side barrier of the Cypress Creek Canal (C-14) bridge to enhance pedestrian safety, and updating curb ramps, pavement markings, and signage within project limits to improve visibility and accessibility.

Construction will begin in July 2024 and is estimated to be completed in Spring 2025. The estimated cost is \$5,469,441.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: No agenda.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: William Grey, P.E.— FDOT Project Manager at william.grey@dot.state.fl.us or (954) 540-0062

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jackie De Freitas, Community Outreach Specialist, at (561) 426-9721 or by email at jdefreitas@corradino.com.

VHB

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 18, 2024, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EDT

PLACE: Virtually on Microsoft Teams;

In-Person at the Florida Department of Transportation Burns Building

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation will host the Technology Focus Group Meeting #1 to discuss the coordination of activities related to the update of the Florida Transportation Plan.

Persons interested in joining a Focus Group will need to sign up on the www.FloridaFTP.com website at www.floridaftp.com/focusgroupssurvey. Participants will need to join a Focus Group to receive future notices of upcoming meetings and Focus Group updates.

Attendees have the option to attend the meeting in person at the FDOT Burns Building, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or join the meeting virtually from your computer, tablet, or smartphone using Microsoft Teams and this meeting ID: 275 443 488 112 (passcode: iUvXtP). The meeting is open to the public and public comments will be received from both virtual and in-person attendees.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Carpenter by phone at (850) 414-4821 or email at Amanda.Carpenter@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amanda.Carpenter@dot.state.fl.us. Persons who require translation services may receive them free of charge. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Amanda Carpenter, Florida Department of Transportation, at Amanda.Carpenter@dot.state.fl.us or (850) 414-4821. For information on the development of the Florida Transportation Plan update, you may visit the website: www.FloridaFTP.com. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

VHB

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 23, 2024, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. EDT

PLACE: Virtually on Microsoft Teams;

In-Person at the Florida Department of Transportation Burns Building

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation will host the Workforce Development Focus Group Meeting #1 to discuss the coordination of activities related to the update of the Florida Transportation Plan.

Persons interested in joining a Focus Group will need to sign up on the www.FloridaFTP.com website at www.floridaftp.com/focusgroupssurvey. Participants will need to join a Focus Group to receive future notices of upcoming meetings and Focus Group updates.

Attendees have the option to attend the meeting in person at the FDOT Burns Building, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or join the meeting virtually from your computer, tablet, or smartphone using Microsoft Teams and this meeting ID: 285 377 582 143 (passcode: XVjSeG). The meeting is open to the public and public comments will be received from both virtual and in-person attendees.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Carpenter by phone at (850) 414-4821 or email at Amanda.Carpenter@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amanda.Carpenter@dot.state.fl.us. Persons who require translation services may receive them free of charge. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Amanda Carpenter, Florida Department of Transportation, at Amanda.Carpenter@dot.state.fl.us or (850) 414-4821. For information on the development of the Florida Transportation Plan update, you may visit the website: www.FloridaFTP.com. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Office of Financial Regulation has received the petition for declaratory statement from Bitcoin National ATM Network LLC. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 560, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

On 7/2/2024, the Office of Financial Regulation (Consumer Finance) received a Petition for Declaratory Statement from Bitcoin National ATM Network LLC. The petition seeks a declaratory statement from the Office on whether Petitioner's proposed activity (to operate Bitcoin ATM Kiosks) requires registration as a state money transmitter under the Florida Money Transmitter Statute, Chapter 560, Florida Statutes. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial

Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850) 410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850) 410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X

**Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

Section XI

**Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

NONE

Section XII

Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State

between 3:00 p.m., Monday, July 1, 2024, and 3:00 p.m., Friday, July 5, 2024.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
11C-4.008	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11C-4.010	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11C-6.004	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11C-6.005	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11C-6.009	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11D-6.001	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11D-6.003	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11D-8.003	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
11D-8.0035	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
59A-8.0099	7/3/2024	7/23/2024
59A-35.125	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
60A-1.001	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
60A-1.002	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
60A-1.015	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
60A-1.016	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
60A-1.031	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
60A-1.043	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
60A-1.045	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
64B9-4.002	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
64B9-15.0025	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
64B10-12.0001	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
64B10-14.002	7/2/2024	7/22/2024
64B20-4.003	7/3/2024	7/23/2024
64B20-7.001	7/1/2024	7/21/2024
69OER24-1	7/3/2024	7/3/2024

62-330.311	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.350	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.405	4/28/2023	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40B-400.091	2/8/2024	**/**/****
40C-4.091	3/31/2023	**/**/****
40C-41.043	3/31/2023	**/**/****
40E-4.091	6/26/2023	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
62-330.010	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.050	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.055	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.301	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.310	4/28/2023	**/**/****